Page 1 to/a Page 3
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

From: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX
Sent: August 7, 2018 12:11 PM
To: Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX
Subject: CLIFF Log's to be deleted
Hey Arthi,

When you have a chance would you be able to delete the logs 55811 & 55812. They should be logged under batch
55102 (which | have done)

s.22
Cheers,
Jack
Jack Garnier
Administrative Assistant
The Honourable Harry Bains

Minister of Labour

Room 342 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria |British Columbia| V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910 | Email: jack.garnier@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

From: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Sent: August 9, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Subject: FW: 55825 Incoming To labour minister Harry Bains

Off to you for review

Jack Garnier

Administrative Assistant

The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria | British Columbia|V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910 | Email: jack.garnier@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **

From: s.22
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 11:10 AM

To: Minister, LBR LBR:EX

Subject: 55825 Incoming To labour minister Harry Bains

Mr. Gains,

I would like to arrange a meeting with you sir regarding a contractor labour dispute for which I was wrongly
terminated. I contacted the office of Prime Minister Trudeau and they referred me to you.

I live in Victoria and can attend a scheduled meeting at your convenience.

I have no one else to turn to Sir and sincerely hope you can help me in my hour of need.

Thank you for your time sir
$.22
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Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

From: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX
Sent: August 9, 2018 3:42 PM
To: 'inffo@rosespub.com'’
Subject: RE: Re group termination
Hello,

The emailed notification is sufficient, there is no need to follow up with a physical copy of the letter.
For any further inquiries please send to LBR.Minister@gov.bc.ca.

Regards,

Jack Garnier

Administrative Assistant
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria |British Columbia|V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910 | Email: jack.garnier@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **

From: "Accounting " <hannaslounge@telus.net>
Date: August 1, 2018 at 2:53:05 PM PDT

To: <Harry.Bains(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re group termination

Have been trying to get a physical address to send the following attachment by Registered Mail, which |
will do as soon as | have that address.
Please respond to info@rosespub.com if any queries or acknowledgements.
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Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

From: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX
Sent: August 15, 2018 2:26 PM
To: Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX
Cc: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX
Subject: RE: e-approvals

Yep

From: Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 2:23 PM
To: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Cc: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Subject: RE: e-approvals

So basically everything that goes to CB or from CB goes through you?

From: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 2:04 PM
To: Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX

Cc: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Subject: RE: e-approvals

Slight change in process. As it’s more complicated for CB to figure out what correspondence should be going to who,
process is as follows.

CB-Jack-Mike or Emily-Jack-CB
Let me know if there’s any issues or questions with this.

Jack

From: Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:16 AM
To: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Cc: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Subject: Re: e-approvals

For casework Emily will be signing off after consulting with the Minister
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 15, 2018, at 8:44 AM, Garnier, Jack LBR:EX <Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can you confirm with Arthi, that for all casework correspondence Emily will be the final sign off. She was
under the impression that only you(Mike) had the final sign off.

Jack Garnier

Administrative Assistant

The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour
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Room 342 | Legislative Assembly | Victoria | British Columbia|V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910 | Email: jack.garnier@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain
legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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